Chdose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation
Board on January 29, 2019 at 8:30am at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 for the purpose of discussing
any matters that may be presented to the Corporation for consideration.

Dated: January 22, 2019
Sarah Sterling, CEDC Secretary, Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Board of Directors Agenda

Members:
Ruth Adams Tish Finnegan Gary Spielmann
Russell Bartolotta James Lapenn Sarah Sterling
Rick Bianchi John Lee Brian Stickles
Jim Calvin Carmine Pierro Maria Lagana Suttmeier
Jim Campion John Reilly
David Fingar Robert Sherwood

1. Governance & Nominating Committee Report
a. Election of Officers and CEO/President*
b. Election of New Board Members*

2. Chairman’s Remarks
3. Annual Housekeeping Resolution*
4. Minutes, December 18, 2018*
5. Treasurer Report*
6. President/CEO Report
7. Committee Reports
a. Audit & Finance Committee
1.  CEDC/County Contract*
2. National Grid Grant Application — Wil-Roc Farms
b. Executive Committee
1. Strategic Planning Update
¢. Loan Committee
1. Minna Goods LLC.*
2, Portfolio Review*
3. Business Plan Update
d. Workforce & Education Committee
e. Governance & Nominating Committee
1. Sexual Harassment Training
8. Public Comments
Attachments:

Annual Housekeeping Resolution

Draft December 18, 2018 minutes

Treasurer’s Report

CEDC/County Contract

Portfolio Report

Loan Writeup - Minna Goods LLC.
*Requires Approval

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




ANNUAL HOUSEKEEPING RESOLUTION 2019

A regular meeting of Columbia Economic Development Corporation, Inc. (“CEDC”) was
convened at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, New York on January 29, 2019 at 8:30 o’clock a.m., local
time.

The meeting was called to order by the Chairman and, upon roll being called, the
following members of the Corporation were:

PRESENT: Ruth Adams

Russell Bartolotta

Richard Bianchi

James Calvin

James Campion ex-officio

David Fingar

Patricia Finnegan

James Lapenn

John Lee

Carmine Pierro ex officio
ex-officio

Robert Sherwood

Gary Spielmann

Brian Stickles

Sarah Sterling

Maria Suttmeier

ABSENT:

THE FOLLOWING PERSONS WERE ALSO PRESENT:
F. Michael Tucker President and CEO

The following resolution was offered by , seconded by ,
to wit: .

RESOLUTION APPROVING CERTAIN APPOINTMENTS AND ADMINISTRATIVE
MATTERS OF CEDC.

WHEREAS, the COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(hereinafter, the “CEDC”), is authorized and empowered by the provisions of Chapter 35 of the
Not-for-Profit Law of the State of New York and the Public Authorities Accountability Act of
2005, as amended by Chapter 506 of the Laws of 2009 (collectively, the “Act”) to operate as a
not-for-profit local development corporation operated for the exclusively charitable or public
purposes of relieving and reducing unemployment, promoting and providing for additional and
maximum employment, bettering and maintaining job opportunities, instructing or training
individuals to improve or develop their capabilities for such jobs, carrying on scientific research
for the purpose of aiding a community or geographical area by attracting new industry to the
community or area or by encouraging the development of, or retention of, an industry in the




community or area, and lessening the burdens of government and acting in the public interest;
and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the organization’s by-laws, the Board of Directors of the CEDC
desire to make certain appointments and approve certain administrative matters;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The CEDC hereby takes the following actions:

(A) Approves the appointments and the administrative matters described in
Schedule A attached hereto.

(B) Approves and confirms the policies described in Schedule A and
contained in the Corporation’s Policy Manual.

Section 2. The CEDC hereby authorized the Chairman and the President and Chief
Executive Officer to take all steps necessary to implement the matters described in Schedule A
attached.

Section 3. This Resolution shall take effect immediately.

The question of the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly put to vote on roll call,
which resulted as follows:

Aye Nay

Ruth Adams
Russell Bartolotta
Richard Bianchi
James Calvin
David Fingar
Patricia Finnegan
James Lapenn
John Lee

Robert Sherwood
Gary Spielmann
Sarah Sterling
Brian Stickles

Dr. Maria Suttmeier

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted.




STATE OF NEW YORK )
) SS.:
COUNTY OF COLUMBIA )

I, the undersigned Secretary of Columbia Economic Development Corporation
(“CEDC”), do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing extract of the minutes of the
meeting of the members of the Corporation held on January 29, 2019 with the original thereof on
file in my office, and that the same is a true and correct copy of said original and of the whole of
said original so far as the same relates to the subject matters therein referred to.

I FURTHER CERTIFY that (A) all members of the Corporation had due notice of said
meeting: (B) said meeting was in all respects duly held; (C) pursuant to Article 7 of the Public
Officers Law (the “Open Meetings Law”), said meeting was open to the general public, and due
notice of the time and place of said meeting was given in accordance with such Open Meetings
Law; and (d) there was a quorum of the members of the Corporation present throughout said
meeting,

I FURTHER CERTIFY that, as of the date hereof, the attached Resolution is in full force
and effect and has not been amended, repealed or rescinded.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the
Corporation this day of February, 2019.

Secretary

(SEAL)




SCHEDULE A

. Confirmation of Regular Corporation Meeting Schedule - The regular meeting schedule
for the Board of Directors shall be the last Tuesday every month at 8:30am beginning in
February 2019.

. Appointment of President and Chief Executive Officer— F. Michael Tucker of Tucker
Strategies, Inc. shall serve as President and Chief Executive Officer of the Columbia
Economic Development Corporation.

. Appointment of Accounting Firm of the Corporation - Pattison, Koskey, Howe & Bucci
CPA’s, P.C. shall be the accounting firm of CEDC.

. Appointment of Corporate Counsel — Freeman Howard, P.C. shall serve as counsel to
CEDC.

. Appointment of Bank of the Corporation and Accounts — CEDC is hereby authorized to
continue to maintain and utilize all of its current accounts in the various banking
institutions in the County. '

. Approval and Confirmation of Corporate Policies — CEDC is hereby authorized to
continue the existing policies which it has previously adopted for:

Board Reimbursement and Attendance Policy
Code of Ethics
Conflict of Interest
Defense and Indemnification of Officers and Employees
Employee Manual updated with the NYS approved Sexual Harassment Policy
Equal Employment Opportunities
Employee Compensation Program
Financial Disclosure Policy
Investment Policy
Loan Policy Manual
Minority and Women Business Enterprise Policy
Procurement Policy
. Property Disposition Policy
Record Retention Policy
Whistleblower Policy

CBEECRT PR MO AD op

pursuant to the Public Authorities Accountability Act as well as New York State Not-
For-Profit Law.




Choose Columbia Af‘T

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Tuesday, December 18,2018
4303 Route 9
Hudson, NY 12534

A regularly scheduled meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC) Board
of Directors was held at Columbia-Greene Community College, 4400 Route 23, Hudson, NY 12534
on December 18, 2018. The meeting was called to order at 8:35 a.m. by Tony Jones, Chair.

. AttendeeName [0~ 0 " Title ' - 00 | Staws o | Arrived
Ruth Adams Board Member Present
Russell Bartolotta Board Member Excused
Rick Bianchi Treasurer Excused
Jim Calvin Board Member Present
Jim Campion Board Member — Ex Officio Present
David Fingar Vice-Chairman Present
Tish Finnegan Board Member Present
Triona Fritsch Board Member Present
Tony Jones Chairman Present
James Lapenn Board Member Excused
John Lee Board Member Present
Carmine Pierro Board Member — Ex Officio Excused
Michael Polemis Board Member Excused
John Reilly Board Member — Ex Officio Excused
Robert Sherwood Board Member Excused
Gary Spielmann Board Member Present
Colin Stair Board Member Excused
Sarah Sterling Secretary Present
Brian Stickles Board Member Excused
Maria Suttmeier Board Member Excused
Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present
F. Michael Tucker President/CEQ Present
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present
Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Present
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present
Ed Stiffler Economic Developer Present
Carol Wilber Marketing Director Present
Mary Ellen O’Laughlin | Independent Management Consultant Present

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901

www.columbiaedc.com




CAFT

M. Jones stated he would not be presenting a Chairman’s Report in order to give as much time as
possible to the strategic planning portion.

Minutes:
Mpr. Calvin made a motion, seconded by Mr. Fingar to approve the November 27, 2018 minutes as
presented. Carried.

Treasurer’s Report:

Mr. Tucker referred to the profit and loss statement, noting the income from the land sale and the
receipt of the Goat Grant funds would bring the organization to a break-even point. He turned to the
profit and loss by class noting the loss was between $60,000 and $70,000. He stated the loan interest
helped the bottom line. He noted there had been unexpected expenses from the job fairs and the YES
Program contribution. He noted the annual meeting had been over budget which had been mitigated
by the increased sponsorships.

Mr. Tucker stated the Board of Supervisors had included $460,000 contribution to CEDC in their
yearly budget. He anticipated the contract would be renewed. Mr. Jones asked if the contract had
been submitted to the County for their review. Mr. Tucker stated it had been. Mr. Spielmann made a
motion, seconded by Mr. Lee to approve the Treasurer’s Report as presented. Carried.

President’s Report:

Mr. Tucker stated he continued to work with Hudson Valley Creamery on their waste permitting
process. He stated the Drumlin Fields project continued to move forward. He noted he receives 3-4
contacts from new projects a month. He noted work continued on broadband and housing.

Committee Reports

Governance and Nominating Committee:

Mr. Campion reported the Committee would have a slate of officers ready for the January Board
meeting. Mr. Tucker reminded the Board a 15 minute sexual harassment training session would be
held at the January meeting for Board members, followed by the required training for staff. He
handed out an information sheet to the Board regarding the Columbia —Greene 2019 CoGreene
Career Institute, a pilot program. He noted the college was seeking panelists and coaches for the
program and suggested those interested should contact Kelly Ann Radzik.

Executive Committee:
The Committee had not met in the past month.

Loan Committee:

Ms. Lane stated the Loan Committee had approved a loan to Karenquilts in the amount of $12,000.
Mr. Jones reviewed the loan portfolio, noting there was only one late payer. Mr. Calvin made a
motion, seconded by Ms. Sterling to approve the portfolio report as presented. Carried.

Mr. Jones thanked Ms. Fritsch for her service on the CEDC Board, stating this would be her last
meeting. He reminded the attendees that he would remain on the on the Board through January 25-
2019 for the committee meetings.




[IACT
Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Strategic Planning Session:

M. Tucker introduced Mary Ellen O’Laughlin. He stated the pillars from the 2016 Strategic Plan
would remain and the objectives modified and updated. He handed out a sheet containing the pillars
and objectives with no action items to be reviewed during the session.

The Board affirmed the mission statement and the pillars.

Pillar One:
Board suggestions/comments.
e Removing the word small when referring to businesses, nearly all the county businesses fall
under that federal definition.
Potential projects should have their own line.
Understand where to lead, support partner.
Advocate and anticipate new initiatives (projects).
Are we assuming all who need to know about CEDC, do?
Strategic targeted marketing
Focus on employers, new businesses will employ more county citizens, adding value for county
government.
e Unable to do much for bigger businesses.

Pillar two:
Successes:
e Broadband
e Greenport sewer project
e Opportunity Fund
No Success:
e Shovel-ready site (due to lack of site availability to infrastructure, differing opinions on the
definition of shovel-ready.

Pillar three:
Successes:
e Creative economy event, need to give attention to other sectors.
e Building relationships with County Planning and Tourism
No Success:
o Integrating “Smart” economic development into county and local level activities
Board comments/suggestions
e Address Airbnb, manufacturers, service industries
e Partner with Chamber of Commerce
e Assist County Planning Department with training

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




CRAFT

Pillar four:
Board comments/suggestions:

Add “retain” to the longer term objective.

Move housing to Pillar two.

Remove the word “create” from the first objective.

The current 2™ objective belongs under the 1* objective.
Address home-based businesses.

Ms. O’Laughlin led the group through a SWOT process.

My Lee made a motion, seconded by My. Calvin to enter executive session under §105 (f) of the
General Municipal Law of New York State to discuss the medical, financial, credit or employment
history of a particular person or corporation, or matiers leading to the appointment, employment,
promotion, demotion, discipline, suspension, dismissal or removal of a particular person or
corporation. Executive Session was entered into at 10:25am.

Ms. Fritsch made a motion seconded by Ms. Finnigan to exit executive session and adjourn the
meeting. Carried. Executive Session was exited at 10:40am and the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitied by Lisa Drahushuk




9:26 AM Columbia Economic Development Corp

01/08/19 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2018
Dec 31,18 Dec 31,17 $ Change % Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Checking and Savings 2,342,591.14  2,039,145.98 303,445.16 14.9%
Total Checking/Savings 2,342,591.14  2,039,145.98 303,445,16 14.9%
Other Current Assets
Due from PFL 99,66 0.00 99.66 100.0%
Accounts Receivable 69,715.09 31,866.30 37,848.79 118.8%
Allowance for Bad debt SBA -36,153.73 -42,291.54 6,137.81 14.5%
Other loans receivable 0.00 16,468.33 -16,468.33 -100.0%
Prepaid expense 4,769.40 1,373.40 3,396.00 247.3%
SBA Loans Recelvable 391,400.77 352,613.17 38,787.60 11.0%
Total Other Current Assets 429,831.19 360,029.66 69,801.53 19.4%
Total Current Assets 2,772,422.33  2,399,175.64 373,246.69 15.6%
Fixed Assets
Property & Capitalized Assets 9,926.51 9,176.51 750.00 8.2%
Total Fixed Assets 9,926.51 9,176.51 750.00 8.2%
Other Assefs
Allowance for Bad Debt Loans -115,005.32 -119,630.67 4,625.35 3.9%
Comm. Pk Land Sale Recv. 28,491.69 37,182.98 -8,691.29 -23.4%
Grants Receivable 237,346.86 272,767.80 -35,420.94 -13.0%
Loans Receivable 643,739.12 654,631.79 -10,892.87 -1.7%
Total Other Assets 794,572.35 844,951.90 -50,379.55 -6.0%
TOTAL ASSETS 3,576,921.19  3,263,304.06 323,617.14 10.0%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabiiities
Current Liabillties
Accounts Payable
2000-01 - *Accounts Payable 12,095.98 15,4569.26 -3,363.28 -21.8%
Total Accounts Payable 12,085.98 15,459.26 -3,363.28 21.8%
Other Current Liabllities
due to CRC 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 -100.0%
Accrued Expenses 7,504.12 9,657.28 -2,153.16 -22.3%
Deferred Revenue 4,546.01 5,464.00 -917.99 -16.8%
Land Deposit 3,300.00 3,300.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Other Current Ljabilities 15,360.13 23,421.28 -8,071.186 -34.5%
Total Gurrent Liabilities 27,446.11 38,880.64 -11,434.43 -29.4%
Long Term Liabllities
Loans Payable to SBA 563,880.57 §39,740.05 24,140.52 4.5%
Long term Deferrd Revenue 37,346.86 72,767.80 -35,420.94 -48.7%
Total Long Term Llabilitles 601,227.43 612,507.85 ~11,280.42 -1.8%
Total Liabilities 628,673.54 651,388.39 -22,714.85 -3.5%
Equity
Invested in Capital Assets 9,926.51 12,933.52 -3,007.01 ~23.3%

Page 1




9:26 AM Columbia Economic Development Corp

01/08/18 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2018
Dec 31,18 Dec 31,17 $ Change % Change
Net assets Restrictad 292,231.89 307,991.06 -16,759.17 -5.1%
Unrestricted Net Position 2,299,767.26  2,270,079.22 20,678.04 1.3%
Net Income 346,331.99 10,911.86 335,420.13 3,073.9%
Total Equity 2,948,247.65 2,601,915.66 346,331.99 13.3%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,676,921.19  3,253,304.06 323,617.14 10.0%

Page 2




9:29 AM

01/08/19
Accrual Basis

Columbia Economic Development Corp

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through December 2018

Jan - Dec 18 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Administrative Revenue 49,000.00 64,000.00 -15,000.00 76.6%
Columbia County 460,000.00 460,000.00 0.00 100.0%
Goat Genelcs Grant 10,000.00
Grant Income 37,958.56 40,819.00 -2,860.44 93.0%
Land Sale Revenue 339,068.48
Loan Income 61,087.74 48,020.20 13,068.54 127.2%
Membarship/Sponsorship 62,183.65 85,000.00 -22,816.35 73.2%
Other Income 10,670.27 37,827.80 -27,157.63 28.2%
SBA Incoming 22,500.00
SBA Microloan T/A 82,778.90 67,990.87 14,778.93 121.7%
Total Income 1,135,247.60 803,675.97 331,571.63 141.3%
Expense
Commerce Park Land Expenses 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
Conferences and Training 1,431.00 2,500.00 -1,069.00 57.2%
Consulting ~TSI 128,004.00 120,000.00 8,004.00 106.7%
Consulting Fees 31,917.69 17,600.00 14,417.59 182.4%
Direct Program Expenses 13,156.69 10,000.00 3,156.69 131.8%
Employer Payroll Taxes 27,298.88 27,500.00 -201.12 99,3%
Facllity 31,730.13 31,730.13 0.00 100.0%
Fringe Benefits 42,247.22 50,000.00 -7,752.78 84.6%
Insurance 3,171.00 3,500.00 -328.00 90.6%
Inter-Fund Expenses 22,500.00
Interest Expense 497.59 500.25 -2.66 99.6%
MicroBiz Expenses 27,610.26 19,750.00 7,860.28 139.8%
New Initlatives 62,410.91 35,000,00 27,410.91 178.3%
Office Expense
§060-01 - Comp./Equip & Leasing & Maint. 12,764.91 16,000.00 -2,235.09 85.1%
6060-02 - Telephone & Fax 4,308.19 4,000.00 308.19 107.7%
5060-03 - Internet 1,385.70 2,000.00 -814.30 69.3%
£060-04 - Offlce Supplies & Printing 5,353.86 5,000.00 353.86 107.1%
5060-06 - Dues & Subscriptions 5,447.49 6,500.00 -1,062.61 83.8%
5060-06 - Postage 1,088.85 600.00 588.85 217.8%
5060-07 » Misc. Offlca Expenses 7,608.33 §,500.00 2,108.33 138.3%
5060-08 - Wab Site 2,467.25 5,000.00 -2,542,75 49.1%
Total Office Expense 40,414.58 43,500.00 -3,085.42 92.9%
Other expense and activities 15.00
Other Expanses 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 100.0%
Payroll 295,577.20 315,260.00 -19,872.80 93.8%
Professional Fees 30,229.05 32,250.00 -2,020.95 93.7%
Public Relations/Marketing 15,704.51 17,600.00 -1,796.49 80.7%
Total Expense 788,915.61 751,480.38 37,435.23 105.0%
Net Ordinary Income 346,331.99 52,195.59 294,136.40 663.6%
Net Ingome 346,331.98 62,196.69 294,136.40 863.5%

Page 1




1 io 1 ebey

seLee'ove 056sS'EY ZLTLL'6E v 16002 55'509°701- BY'850°6EE _ awiodu] 30N
86'1ee'9ve 05'659'6Y [ANASN-S ¥ L60'02 §5°509'10}- 8V'890'6EE awoauj AseulpiO 38N
19°616'882 85215 000 000574 20'e89'eLL 00’0 esuadx3 (5oL
L5VOL'SL 000 000 000 L5'¥0L'SL 000 Bupexse/suonelay oliqnd
S0'622'08 000 000 000 S0'622'08 00’0 $934 [BUOISS)0Id
02 1.5'56Z 000 000 000 0T'2L5'562 000 noiked
00°000°S1 000 00'0 0000051 000 000 sasuadx3 JeWI0
0o'st o0'sL 000 000 000 000 SapjARoe pue asuadxa IR0
opdiavid 000 000 000 8571 OF 000 osuadxg 290
LB'0LE28 - oo00 Q00 000 L6°01+'29 00’0 SIARERIUL MAN
9z'018'LZ 000 00'0 000 92°019'2T 000 sasuadx3 ZIgoud|in
6516V 65°26Y Qo0 000 000 000 asuadxg 3sauapl|
00°005'2C 000 000 00052~ 00°05L'22 00'0 sasuadx3 pund-iaju
oo'LiL's 00°0 000 000 oo'LLL'e 00’0 aouBInSY)
LTV 000 000 000 T LYY 000 sjysuag abund
£L0EL'LE 000 000 000 eLoeL'le 000 Aioed
88'86Z'LC 000 00’ 00’0 89'862'22 000 sexe] [joshed Jakoidwa
69°95L'E1 000 000 000 sg'9si'el 000 sasuadxg wesboid 8ig
8G'LLE'LE 000 000 000 85'LI6'LE 000 s394 Bupinsuod
00'+00°'82L 000 000 000 00'700'82L 000 IS1- Buginsuod
00°LEY'} 000 000 000 00'LEY'L 000 . Buwyes] pue sssudUOD
asuadxa
09°L¥Z'SEL'Y 60°2LL'05 zyeLee vy Iv8're LY Lp0'TLS 89'890'6E€ swoau} w0l
06'8LL'28 0oo 000 000 06'8.2'28 (s1e)1] Vil UBOloINN VES
00°005'22 00°005'22 000 000 000 000 Bujwoou; vas
1z0l8'0l L0085y 82'50L 00°05¢ 26'¥80'8 000 sWodu| B0
S9'€81'29 000 000 000 S9E8L'29 000 diystosuedgdiystaquisp
$247280'19 Zoeyl'9T 8T8by yrler've 000 000 awoou| Ueo
87'890'65€ 000 Q00 000 000 85°890'6EE anuaAsy afes pue
95°'856'LE 000 95°956'£8 000 000 000 awoou| Juelg
00°000°0 000 00’0 000 00°000°0F 000 JUBID SIPUSY 180D
000 000 000 000 000 [sla)e} a2 WO JURID
00°000°09Y 000 000 000 00°000'08Y 000 funoo eiquniod
00'000'6% 000 000 000 00°000'6% 000 SNUBASY SARRJISIUIILPY
swosu}

gsuadxz awosu) Meu|piQ

V1oL V&S 7 lmol, pund 5300 € ™01 pun ueot Bupesado | je20L aies pue
810z sequwiadaq ybnody) Aenuep
sse|) Aq sso] R J4oid sised fensaoy
dion juswidojaasQ SILIOUCIT BIGUUNIOD evsario

WY se'6



00°SE0TPE 00°LT8'TL Yoos1ets i 1 3AITSOY JOMO | JR1BM
00°8T2'0LT 00°650°6TT 00°650'61T 00°692'Sk 9 ¥T1 Ayuno) ausain 4o jueq
00989'6¢ S U7l Ajuno) ausasg Jo jueg
00°LEO'ET vyn yueg Aa)
00°£90°1Z £33 yueg A spund ueo] ygs|
00'65T°TST 00°6ST'TST 00"$ST'9E spung ueo] yas)
00°S00'STT pund ueo] 5a30|
SoAlasTY jejol 3|qelleAYy IAdALl &ﬁ:oﬁm_mm_ jueg SIUNOJIIY DAIDSIY
009TEEE0T 00" TOV'T6E 00°'S65°0VE'T | O0'TTC'ZSE - - spund ajgelieay - vas|
_ 00'TITZSE 00°€0L'LST 941y Ayuno) ausasn jo Jueg
00°0ZL'P0T 54Ty Ajuno) ausauo jo jueg
asue|eq 00°8vLZ9 ¥4 jueg As)
oljojHod ueoq 00°0¥0°LT €474 sjueg Aa)
vas 3us.un) pung ueo 0N vas
00'ST6TYS 00"¥BE886 00°S91'5¥6 00°62Z'St6 AS sjueg sooysapupif
- b ) jueg jooysspunll (91D [jews) pung ueo 3a3d
sasuejeg ueoq 00'6TZ'EY 00'6TT'EY ) ueg jooysspui]
Suipuelsing ssouejeq ueoi - AS jyueg v_oo_tmn:_v__
ves 3 a1 Suipueising - AS ueg yoouysspupif
Qo) 2a3) uaun) J|qejieny (104, puaj o1 djqefieay | IdAL diysuoneay yueg | pung veoi a3

8T0Z ‘I JoquIadag - SIuUL(eq JUN0IDY IAIBSIY 7§ O1j0110d UBOT SUIpueIsing aLn) ‘Ueo]



- 00°TZ8 00°182'809 €8°6E0°SHL 00'8v1'886 £8°689°2VET susodag [ejo]
00128 00'T28 jueg QL
wieiSoid ueo| 01NN
00'LEO'ET 00'LEO'ET LA BE! yueg Asy
00°8vL 79 00°8¥.T9 747d yueg Asy
00°L90°1C 00°£90°TZ €Y1 yueg Ay
00°0¥0°LZ 00°0v0°LT €47d yueg Ay
00989°6€ 00'989°6€ SHT1]  AwunoD ausalo jo jueg
00°0ZL'V0T 00°0ZL V0T S414| Awuno) susalg joueg
0069Z'sy 00°69C'sy 94T} Auno) susalp jojueg
00°€0LLST 00°€0L°/ST 9474 Ajuno) ausaiyg 4o jueg
vas
00617’ EY 00°6TC'EY o] jueg Jooutapuny
00°622'St6 00'672'St6 AS jueg JoouJapuly
pun4 ueot
00°€VP'T09 00°Ev¥'109 AS yueg Ay *
€E8'V0L'6T €8'V0L6T A yueg Asy *
00°€06°09T 00°€06°092 A0 Ajuno) auaaus jo yueg
suonesadp
anysyiag yueg gl Auno) susalg A3y joouapuny Jexol _

8T0Z ‘T£49quadaq - susodaq

sdiysuonejay Supjueq Jualin)

uoflesodio) Juatudojanag d1LUOUOIT BIGUIN|OD




LIAFT

AGREEMENT

THIS is an Agreement made the.______ day of , 2019, by and between
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (hereinafter "CEDC"), with
address at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, New York 12534, and the COUNTY OF COLUMBIA (hereinafter
"County"), with address at 401 State Street, Hudson, New York 12534, as follows:

WHEREAS, the County desires CEDC to function as the lead economic development agency
for the County of Columbia, and

WHEREAS, CEDC is committed to strengthening the county's tax base through economic

“development work and job creation, focused both on helping resident businesses grow and expand, and
bringing compatible new businesses into the county,

WHEREAS, the County and CEDC wish to further collaborate through CEDC's 2018
Strategic Plan to coordinate the roles of CEDC and Columbia County to effectively further economic

development in Columbia County,

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration given and received, the parties
agree as follows:
SECTION 1. TERM OF CONTRACT
1. This Agreement shall run from January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019.
SECTION 2. SCOPE OF SERVICES

1. CEDC will be responsible for administering the Community Development

Block Grant (CDBG) program, the Small Business Administration (SBA) Loan Program, and the
CEDC Revolving Loan Program consistent with the policies, procedures and standards associated with
said programs. CEDC will continue to provide entrepreneurial training classes to new business owners,
and offer targeted business training to existing business owners. Finally; CEDC will continue seeking
to encourage and attract the location of new businesses to Columbia County while also seeking to
retain existing businesses.
SECTION 3. REPORTING
L. CEDC shall furnish the County within fifteen (15) days of receipt of a request

any information, requested related to CEDC's performance of its duties under this agreement,




2. CEDC shall furnish the County's Economic Development Committee (EDC)
and the Board of Supervisors, with a Quarterly Report, along with periodic updates, on an as needed
or requested basis.

3. CEDC shall make a presentation at the County's EDC monthly meeting.

SECTION 4. CONTRACT SUM AND PAYMENT
1. The County shall pay CEDC the sum of Four Hundred Sixty Thousand and

n0/100 Dollars ($460,000) for the 2019 calendar year in connection with providing the services set
forth in this Agreement. Payments will be made as follows:

One Hundred Fifteen Thousand and no/ 100 Dollars ($115,000.00) on or before January 31,
2019;

One Hundred Fifteen Thousand and no/ 100 Dollars ($115,000.00) on or before April 30, 2019;

One Hundred Fifteen Thousand and no/ 100 Dollars ($115,000.00) on or before July 31, 2019;

One Hundred Fifteen Thousand and no/ 100 Dollars ($115,000.00) on or before October 31,
2019.

SECTION 5. INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION

1. CEDC shall indemnify and hold harmless the County from and against any and
all claims and demands whatsoever, including costs, litigation expenses, counsel fees and liabilities in
connection therewith arising of injury or death to any person whomever or damage to any property of
any kinds by whomsoever owned, caused in whole or in part, directly or indirectly, by the acts and/or
omissions of CEDC, any person employed by the CEDC, its contractors, subcontractors, or any person
directly employed by them or any of them, while engaged in the scope of services set forth in this
Agreement. This clause shall not be considered to limit, or otherwise impair, other rights or obligations
of indemnity, which exist in law or equity for the County's benefit.

2 CEDC shall maintain professional liability and general liability insurance
issued by a company authorized and licensed to do business in the State of New York. The minimum
amount of such coverage shall be $1,000,000 for single injury, and $1,000,000 for damage to propetty.
The CEDC Certificate of Insurance shall name the County as a Certificate Holder and shall be in such
form as approved by the County Attorney.

SECTION 6. GENERAL PROVISIONS
1. In performing the scope of services specified by this Agreement, CEDC is
acting as an independent contractor and is not in any manner related to or an affiliate of the County.
2. CEDC shall comply with all applicable laws, ordinances and regulations,

including but not limited to nondiscrimination and labor laws.




CRAT

3. The parties recognize that the assets of CEDC are owned exclusively by CEDC
and not by the County. CEDC may utilize said assets in such manner as determined by its Board of
Directors.

4.  This Agreement is not assignable by either party without the prior written
consent of the other.

5.  This Agreement may not be modified or amended except by written agreement
executed by each of the parties.

6.  Any notice or other formal communication given either by CEDC or by the

County will be in writing, and shall be deemed sufficiently given if delivered by any one of the following
methods: (i) personal delivery which shall be to an authorized representative thereof; (ii) certified or
registered mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid and properly addressed as set forth below; or
(iii) Federal Express or other nationally recognized courier services providing written evidence of .

delivery. Addresses for receipt of notices are as follows:

To CEDC: To the County:

Columbia Economic Development County of Columbia

4303 Route 9 . 401 State Street

Hudson, New York 12534 Hudson, New York 12534

Either party may change address for receipt of notices by written notice given to the other party in the
manner provided above.

7. If any party is required to take any action or proceeding in connection with
enforcing or protecting its rights hereunder, the party taking such action or proceeding, if successful,
shall be entitled to recover all costs, expenses and reasonable attorney's fees incurred in connection
with any such action or proceeding.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seal the day and year

first above written.

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION

By:

Tony Jones, Chairman

COUNTY OF COLUMBIA

By:

Matt Murell, Chairman




AT

STATE OF NEW YORK )
) ss.:
COUNTY OF COLUMBIA )

On the day of , in the year Two Thousand Nineteen, before me, the
undersigned, personally appeared TONY JONES personally known to me or proved to me on the basis
of satisfactory evidence to be the individual(s) whose name(s) is (are) subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their capacity(ies),
and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument, the individual(s), or the person upon behalf of
which the individual(s) acted, executed the instrument.

Signature and Office of Individual

Taking Acknowledgment
STATE OF NEW YORK )
) ss.:
COUNTY OF COLUMBIA )
On the day of in the year Two Thousand Nineteen, before me,

the undersigned, personally appeared MATT MURELL, personally known to me or proved to me on
the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the individual(s) whose name(s) is (are) subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their capacity(ies),
and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument, the individual(s), or the person upon behalf of
which the individual(s) acted, executed the instrument.

Signature and Office of Individual
Taking Acknowledgment




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MEMORANDUM
TO: CEDC Loan Committee
FROM: Martha E. Lane, Business Development Specialist
RE: Loan Request
DATE: January 17,2019
Applicant: Minna Goods LLC
421 Warren Street
Hudson, NY 12534
Amount: $45,000 CEDC Loan
$25,000 SBA Microloan
Purpose: Pay down higher-interest debt, and working capital
Interest Rate: 5.00% on the CEDC Loan
7.25% on the SBA Microloan
Term: CEDC: 72 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $724.72
SBA: 72 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $429.23
Collateral: Second mortgage on personal residence; personal guaranty of the principal
Jobs: Project is expected to create 1 PT and retain 5 FT jobs

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




8L Y6L'ETS 00'91€'€E0°TS P IVI'6L5°TS [ejol Juauing
¥S'607° 11 § 00'TOF'16€ § 007221009 $
L2/60/60 | 8L/0L/CL 6 VETLSS %SLL 5 00°08%°S1 £1/60/60 000°0€8 QYOI | 3usaig-finisied V31 SIH9IQA3IA
¥2/8e/o0 | 8lieliel 8¢ £0°9CHS %00°L L 00°£6T €T 81/82/90 000°528 OYOIN uo}sbuiAr] 7004 ONRIFANVA
#2/82/e0 | 8l/LECL =14 £C9TYS %00°L 9 00°LIV'ZT 81/87/€0 000628 Q¥ weweyo SSADNR ¥ 8 SIMNA 2
€C/veeo | 8L/0e/1) Q £C6TVS %ST L 9 00°SLY'81 LITR0 000°5Z8 O¥OIA AOBISAEID A¥3TILSIA 11 3LVIS
£e/eL/0L | 8LLEL 9 £ToTyE %002 9 0077T602 L1/€1/01 000528 OMDIN ajedoy 071 'SISRIdHILNT. SHAS
LZ/ELZL | 00/00/L0 £l S6'8E1S %0074 € 00005y 81/£1/C1 00578 OO SllAEZIT SSANTIIM ALININIS
02/90/20 | 8L/l 9 STTEYS %0G°4 9 00°LLL'S #1/90/20 000°5Z$ 9): )1 welsuy MOOUAANNOY
02/82/60 | 81/8Z/TL 8¢ SL'19% %00°4 £ 00 11T L1/82/60 0008 8}: )17 umojueuusg ZZANNOHMOY
22/0g/e0 | 8L/E0rCh oe ¥8'871S %SZ L 9 00°0.8%1 91/1€/€0 000528 o) )17 UospnH ‘00 ® ONIGYY ‘LLOg VL
L2/80/20 | 1Z/80/20 8 Ly'98T8 %00°L € {o0FsL9 81/80/20 LLT6S QDDA | duadug-|Iysied Z# OIML IALLIAIRIL
61/£2/v0 | 8L/BLZL €2 YL'65T8 %00°Z 9 00'696 EV/EY Y0 000°51§ o) uospniy NOLLVHOJHOD MVEVNI ¥avd
12i20fcL | 8iL/ELICL [4 01°6098 %SL L 9 00°615°61 SI/20TL 000°6€8 O¥DIN uospnH JT1'NOSANH 24710
LeiLLso | 8L/ILoMLL Il 86'L6VS %ST L s 00°€6LCT SL/IT/S0 000°578  |.O¥OIA uospnH VNY.LITOdVYN VRIIZZId ¥VO
ZZ/ELv0 | 8li8ZieL €l 10°66% %00°Z s 00°£2S°E LU/ETH0 000°68 Q¥OIN Jooyiapuny SONINNAC MIIN
ZeiigilL | 8Ll LT Ge'/828 %004 8y | 00€8l'LL 8i/le/LL 000'ZL$ OO WVYHLVHD SLTINONANYHI
L2/10/90 i 8L/90/ZL I STZEVS %08°L 9 00184 L) S1/1.0/90 000°SZ$ OH3IN Yy Zi# ONDNOMTOOM 3T
0z2/80/70 | 81/02/TL 8 4571028 %SL L S o0Z2L't S1/80/#0 000018 OXJIN wsyo Z# WIvday INIONI ZLYVYMS T
6L/20/80 | 8L/l 4 . 6eES %00°9 9 00889 £1/20/80 00s'02$ CHOIn ways AM3NIM WYHLYHD NOSANH
be/iLiS0 | slicliel 8l ST 02vs %089 9 00'€48'2C 81/81/50 000'se$ O¥JIN uospnH Z# ¥3IHLO1D NOSANH
g£e/ei/e0 | 8sL/gliel el cE VLIPS %008 el | 00's0s'0e LL/€1/60 000'sz$ QI uospnH VLI SNIHLY NOSANH
2280120 | 8190121 8 gz eses %00°L 4 0001221 81/80/20 000'SLS QXJIN weweyn AVZVE RIVHVA
peIpLi60 | sbielrel 145 892013 %00°'S 9 00'#SL %2 8L/iv1/60 Qoo'seg OHIIN UMOJUEBULLISY) LVIWNOUANNVT NMOINVINRIZO
£2/0L/0L | 8L/0LITL oL 202628 %00°L S 000851 81/01/01 000'SL$ OdIIN uospnH ANVAWNOD JIMOIH "OF'D'D
L2/6LioL | 8L/BL/LL 5l 96 ¥SLS %ST L € oosie'e £1/61/01 000'S$ QUIIN uospny ALOVIE NIHO
61/42/50 | 8LILERL A4 18°09¥$ %05°L S 00'zge'e ¥L/Le/S0 000'€T$ OYIIN Jjooylspuny NIHONMWNV 1L LSTO4 MDV1d
61/0E/80 | 8L/LO/OL Le G.8.c8 %52 L £ 00826 9L/1€/80 000'6$ QYDIW | sussig-uojjieq £# 0004 Z3
LZ/v0/80 | 8L/E0/TL 4 6£'86£% %STL S oozeT Ll 91/¥0/80 000'02% OHDIN ueeuen 00 2004 WYHLYHD 1sv3
22/80/60 - | 8L/60/LL LE LS'LvCS %00'L S 00'196'6 £1/80/60 00S7TLS O¥OoIN Hodo0}S 07171 'STIVS ¥VD S.NMOUT
£2/ETiv0 | 8L/IE0/TL €2 6y £628 %059 S 00942} 81/€2/¥0 000'S1% OYJIN uospnH AMANITIIW DIT04 YAIH3L
€2/¥2/S0 | 8L/iElT) | 44 1271928 %059 S 007002l 8L/veis0 0se'els QYOI JoeiaAelD SHUYOMAOOM VINTV
¥2/02/90 | 8LILLIEL 14 £2°92v$ %00°Z 9 00262'€2 81/02/90 goo'ses OHOIN JoeI3ARID AMLIINISYD B MHOMTHIN MOV
LZicLivo | 8i/6L/LL €l ¥0°€69% %00°2 9 00'ssg’slL SLELAP0 000'eeS OJIN uospny S3RILSNANI VOIISYd
Sed | wadisen| 0f< |ena| wweuwdeq sy | smap | EEURO] apep Junoury adAL WeOoT] OIDIIAI YHS
sbueyd nongised | Aed | Ampuopy ISado] | Jo# weoI SO | weoSuUp weo]
STOU/IENRT

LIO04TA SQALVIS NVOT DAdD

8LOZ/LER)




6£73€8 %3 00°2ve'2€$ 000°78£S

8L/L0/L0 | 8L/6L/LL ! 68°€LP'LS %00°S L - ZL/L0/1L0 000°001L$ 9gdad uoysbuIAn] AYINYIHD ATTIVA NOSANH
61/L0/50 | slieLiL .t $9'009'CS: %00°S £ | ooesziol ZLA0/S0 | - 000F8LE 23S | ‘uoysbumry| 81 AHINYINO ASTIVA NOSANH
L2/10/L0 | 8lL/9gil L 98'eres %00°'9 Sl |1 0072s0/2 90/L0/10 000°00L$ Js juouns|y DNLLNEXLSIA S.OTIHONY
009+ YT S8ETIS 00°ST6° 1998 P Y10°CL6S TViOL

gg/eL/o0 | sLEL/L gl oscies %00°S €l | 00'000'ss LLELEL 000's.$ 9442 uospny ALMVLIJSOH 133418 SSOND W&
¥2/8e/90 | 8LIELTL 8¢ 29°20r$ %00°G g 00'L6L'e2 81/82/90 000'szs 94dd uoysBuIA] 1004 ONIMIANVA
¥2/82/€0 | 8LILEL g2 29'20¥8 %00°S 9 00'692'22 81/82/€0 000'sZ3 9€dd weyeyy SS3DNHd V8 SI];MNAZ
0g/10/50 | 8l/30rCt l L L10'LS %00'S Sl | 00°/SOE0L S1/10/50 869'8CL$ 2802 Hodusaig STDIANTS XINJOHd
€2/peic0 | 8L/IOE/LL ve £5°50ve %ST'S g 00'S.L'8) LL¥2IZ0 000'sZ$ 2842 JJBiABID AMITILLSI] k1 31V1S
E€C/ELIOL | 8livL/el gl 29°20rs %0Q0°S 9 00°202'02 LLIeLI0L 000'se$ 28a2 aedod 0711 'SaSRIdUILNT SHNS
0Z/90/€0 | 8L/OLCL 9 S TAAN L %08°L Z 002LL'S 71/90/20 000's2$ 28d2 welouy HOQUTANNOY
B8L/€2/0 | 8L/6LITL £¢ 249658 %00°4L g 00TOEZ eL/eev0 000'se$ 949dd uospniH d¥HOD HVEVNI 2Vd
6L/52/60 | sL/Le/zL | 00v9p'Es | SL | 202ETLS %00°L Z 00°060'El yLISLIC) 000'08$ 9842 JjoouIspuny ONSVOTIVO INVd
22/10/20 | €TISLIED L 0z ¥ees %ST L Gl [ 0089L'%l 81/51/60 2eL'sls 284a2 HOBISABID AYIMTHE MOVHIAY I G110
€C/SL/IE0 | 8L/82il £l £e'E618 %009 S 006,69 LLELIPO 000018 94ad0 yooyltaputy SONINNIT MOIN
81/10/0L | 8l/elrgl Z oy'969% %SLL ) 00°20€'22 G120l 000°0v$ 2840 uospni NOsSanH 3aio
61/10/01 8L/8cit) L LE1€6S %S2T 0L | oo'soe's 60/L0/01 0000018 98d2 Jooylspuy YILNID JNCH SORIVIN
L2/EL0L | 8l/8ele) gl 000Si$ %00°S 0l 10040266 LL/EL0L 0000018 2842 weduy (GNOd FHL) HSRINVIN YONIT
12/1L0/90 | 81/20721L l P0'6E9% %059 9 00’6887 S1/10/90 190'2e$ 28d2 usys Zit ONDRIOMAOOM "W3T
P2/SL/80 | 8lieLiel St 59'28¢$ %00°2 0L ] oosZe'er P1GL/90 000'05$ 948d2 uospnH "ONI ‘s3SINND NOSANH
gc/eLien | 81/8ieh gl 29'20r$ %00°S 9 00°06E'02 LLiELI60 ooo'ses 98dd uospny VLN SNIHLVY NOSANH
61/20/80 | 8l/lEfct 14 88'98b$ %00°€ 9 Q0'258'e £1/20/80 Syo'zed 983ad b e 12 37 AMINIM WYHLYHD NOSANH
£2/0L/0L | 8L/0L21 0} 20'€828 %00°S g 00'85S'vL 81/01/01 000'S1$ 98d2 uospnH ANVANOD ¥3IMOT4 O DD
veirLie0 | 8L/ELC) 143 89'20v$ %00°S ) 00'1L0L'vZ 8Lir1L/60 000'5Z3 9442 UMOJUBULIZS OTTLVIRIONANNY 1 NMOLNVIARTD
12/70/80 | 8L/E0/C) 14 648623 %S S 00'vy2P's 9L/70/80 000'SL$ 944d2 ueeuey SA00d WYHLVYHO 1sv3
gclic/ie0 | 8Ll 34 96’7128 %009 S 00'LSECL 81/12/€0 (44445 98dad afepsiitH SANITI09 $37 'AISY0d GIORIg
£2/ve/S0 | 8sL/LereL e 121928 %089 S 00700'ZL 8L¥Z/S0 0seels 2842 HIBIBABID SHAOMAOOM YINTY
¥2/02/90 | 8L/LLEL 4 049048 %00°'S L 00'8.6'9% 81/02/90 000°05% 24940 NqJEJaAELD AMLINIFYD 2 MHOMTIIN MOY
2c/30/60 | 8L/60/L1L le 99'L s %008 G 00'606'6 L1/80/60 00sCi$ 949d2 HOG}I0IS OT1°S3TVS AVD SNMOUT

31vd 1WA og<di |3Nd] LNIWAVD Jivd SHV3A| (egueo]  (siequeo] INNOWY 3dAL
JONVHD JsEq 3NA 1SVd |Avd | ATHINOW |1SIHIINI| Jo# ‘NIDIHO | NVOT OO | NVOT umol LN3idI03
8I/1€/2T ANNI NYO'1
LH04d3F SALVIS NVOT Oa3D

8L02/LeMtt




